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Dear Phil,

In your note of 7/15 you say that if my purpose in consddering having others
participate in any sult for the withheld Oswald/lexico surveillances material is
to ruflect the bredth of scholarly intervest you are willing to be included. That
is what I had in mind. I have just rmised this in gemeral terms with Sud and Jim
and will inform them off this,

Kot le, CIA has informed mo that it has wiped out by their destruction all
1976 and enrlier FOIA recussta. This mwesents still other problems becouse mine
ere of that period. We've all been busy on other things so I've not had time to
respond o take up with Bud and Jime

Paul Hoch refers %o a mowo you prepaved on Oswald/-exdco. If you have not
pant nme what ho refers to I'd appreciate a copy.

Beat mmrda.
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